

CENTRAL FILES

AUG 4 1977

Docket No. 50-0107
Docket No. 50-237
Docket No. 50-249

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Byron Lee, Jr.
Vice President
P.O. Box 767
Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated July 21, 1977, informing us of the steps you have taken to correct the noncompliance identified in our letter dated June 30, 1977. We will examine your corrective action during a future inspection.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Gaston Fiorelli, Chief
Reactor Operations and
Engineering Support Branch

cc: Mr. E. B. Stephenson
Station Superintendent
Mr. R. L. Solger, Assistant
Vice President

cc w/lttr dtd 7/21/77:
Central Files
Reproduction Unit NRC 26L
PDR
Local PDR
RSIC
TIC
Anthony Holzman, Esq.,
Attorney

B

OFFICE	RIII	RIII	RIII			
SURNAME	Shafer/J	Knapp	Fiorelli			
DATE	8/2/77					

8009090 832

POOR ORIGINAL